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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that $4Annual General Meeting of the Members of Banaraad3® Limited will be held at Registered Office bét
Company at A-1, Industrial Estate, Varanasi - 28160 Thursday the #7July, 2014 at 3.00 P.M. to transact the followibiglinary and Special
Business:

Ordinary Business :
Item No. 1 - Adoption of accounts

To receive, consider and adopt the financial staterof the Company for the year ended March 31420dluding the audited Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014 the Statement of Profit and LosgsHeryear ended on that date and the reports ddlaed of Directors (the Board) and Auditors
thereon.

Item No. 2 — Declaration of dividend for F.Y. 2013014

To declare Dividend of Rs. 2/- on per Equity SHarehe year 2013-2014.

Item No. 3 — Re-appointment of Director

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Praveen 8ingho retires by rotation and being eligible, céfeim self for re-appointment.
Item No. 4 — Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To appoint the Auditors to hold office from the ctusion of this Annual General meeting, until tleclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
and to fix their remuneration.

Item No. 5- To ratify remuneration of Cost Auditor

To ratify remuneration of Cost Auditor fixed by tBeard for F.Y. 2014-15.

Special Business:

Iltem No. 6. RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI ASHOK KUMAR GUP TA AS MANAGING DIRECTOR :

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or witth modification the following Resolution as an @&ty Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT in accordance with Sections 196, 197, 203 and &mr @pplicable provisions of the Companies Act,.28nd the rules made
there under (including any statutory modificatigrisre-enactment thereof for the time being i)y read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 (corresponding to Sections 198, 269, 309 awydother applicable provisions of the Companies, A&56 read with Schedule XIII to the
Companies Act, 1956) and subject to the approv&aesitral Government, Ministry of Corporate AffalB®vernment of India, Shri Ashok Kumar
Gupta be and is hereby re-appointed as the Mand@jiegtor of the Company for a further period ofefiyears, w.e.f. "L April' 2014 on the terms
and conditions contained in the agreement and enetmuneration set out in the Explanatory Statermenexed to the Notice convening this Annual
General Meeting.

Iltem No. 7. CHANGE DESIGNATION OF SHRI SIDDHARTH GUPTA FROM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO CEO AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR. _

To consider and if thought fit to pass with orhwaitit modification the following Resolution as ardDary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT in accordance with Sections 196, 197, 203 and &imgr applicable provisions of the Companies Actl2@nd the rules
made there under (including any statutory modificgt) or re-enactment there of for the time beimdorce), read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Sections P88, 309 and any other applicable provisions ef @ompanies Act, 1956 read with
Schedule Xl to the Companies Act, 1956), theigiestion of Shri Siddharth Gupta be and hereby ghdrfromExecutive Director to CEO
and Managing Director of the company, for the period of five years, w.&dm I February, 2014 on the terms and remunerationutéh dhe
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice congethiis Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
FoiBANARAS BEADS LIMITED ,

Sd/-

Place : VARANASI (R.K.SINGH)
Date : 29.05. 2014 Company Secretary
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NOTES:
1. MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING | S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND

a)

b)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A ME MBER OF THE COMPANY .

The proxy form duly completed and signed must hgodited with the Company at its Registered Offiotlater than forty-eight hours before
the time of commencement of the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Bookseo€ompany will be closed from Monday, tieJily, 2014 to Thursday f@uly, 2014
(both days inclusive).

Members / Proxies should bring copy of Annual Repad their attendance slip duly filled & signedts meeting.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act4,32the Dividend Rs. 2/- per Equity Share, as renended by the Board of Directors, if
declare / approve at the Annual General Meetinth bsipaid on August 9, 2014 as under-

To all Beneficial Owners in respect of shares heldle materialised form as per the data as maynhaee available by the National
Securities Depository Limited and the Central Déjpog Services (India) Limited as of the close asmess hours on July 1, 2014.

To all Members in respect of shares held in phys$aran after giving effect to valid transfers inspeect of transfer requests lodged with the
Company on or before the close of business houdsilynl, 2014.

Members who hold shares in dematerialised formregeiested to write their Client ID and DP ID Nunshand those who hold shares in
physical form are requested to write their Foliamber in the attendance slip and proxy form forratieg the Meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Parsband their shareholding, maintained under SectitO of the Companies Act, 2013,
will be available for inspection by the memberthat AGM.

The INE number of the company is 655B01011. Mrembers holding shares in physical form are reqde&t dematerialise their holdings
through a recognized Depository participant, bylnding their request to the REGISTRAR-

M/s Mas Services Limited(RTA of Banaras Beads Limited)

T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase Niw Delhi - 110 020
Ph:- 26387281/82/83 Fax:- 26387384

Email: - info@masserv.com  website:.www.masserv.com

Members are requested to make all query /corresporahce directly with above Registrar of the companydt transfer, transmission of
shares, duplicate issue of share certificates, ratbin change of address and or other purposes.

Members holding shares in dematerialised form arpiested to intimate all changes pertaining tor theibile nhumber, bank details
National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Elentc Clearing Services (ECS), mandates, nominatiposver of attorney, change of
address, change of nhame and e-mail address, @tiheit Depository Participant only and not to the Company’s Registrars and Teans
Agents, M/s Mas Services Limited. Changes intimatethe Depository Participant will then be autacwlly reflected in the Company’'s
records which will help the Company and Transfeertgo provide efficient and better services.

The members holding shares in physical form areesigd to send their change of addreg@nate his mobile number and other detail to
the above RTA of the company or at Registered efficthe companyE-mail- investor@bblinvestor.comOR rksingh@banarasbead.com

As per provisions of Investor Education and PradecEund of Companies (Declaration and paymentiotiend) Rules 2014, the Company
will upload information regarding unpaid and uneiad amounts lying with company to the MCA and Conypaebsite. The Company has
uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed ansoahtividends lying with the Company for F.Y. 2012 and 2012-13 (upto last AGM)
with company’s website and Ministry of Corporatdahfs website.

Members wishing to claim their unpaid Interim andafF dividends for F.Y. 2011-2012 and Interim Digitd 2012-2013 are requested to
correspond with Company Secretary of the CompartheaCompany’s registered office or RTA. Membesr@quested to note that dividends
not encashed or claimed within seven years front#te of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividémdount, will, as per Section 124 of

the Companies Act, 2013 ( Section 205A of the drdenCompanies Acts, 1956), be transferred to mivedtor Education and Protection Fund.

The Company is concerned about the environmentiiizes natural resources in a sustainable wayr&deest you to register/update their e-
mail addresses, in respect of shares held in deialated formwith their respective Depository Participantsand in respect of shares held in
physical formwith above RTA directly to enablecompany to send communication / documents via é-mai

Copies of the Annual Report 2014 alongwith Notitéhe 34" AGM, instructions for e-voting, Attendance SlipdalRroxy Form, are being sent
by electronic mode to all members whose email addege registered with the Company/ Depositoryiddaant (s) unless a member has
requested for a hard copy of the same. For memtdgoshave not registered their email addresses,iqgdiysopies of the aforesaid documents
are being sent by the permitted mode.

E-VOTING -
As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 arstihg Agreement also requires, a listed Companpravide e-voting facility to its

shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ utois, to be passed at General Meetings. The @engétail of the instruction for the e-voting
is annexed to this notice.
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Name : Shri Praveen Singh
Fathers name : Latenwar Parmanad Prasad Singh
Date of Birth : 05.03.1961
Nationality : Indian
Qualifications : Chartered Accountant and having vast

experience in finanead accounts.
Date of appointment on the board : 07.11.1998

List of directorship held in other
Company(s) : Nil

Chairmanship/membership of

Committees in Public Companies i) Giman Investor Grievance Committee of Banaras Beatis.
ii) Member Shareholders/Audit Committee of BasdBaads Ltd.
iii) Chairman Remuneration Committee of Banaraad3el td.

EXPERIENCE:

Mr. Singh is a Chartered Accountant and having gaperience in finance and accounts.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUS INESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013.

Item No. 6. RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHRI ASHOK KUMAR GUP TA AS MANAGING DIRECTOR :

1. At the Annual General Meeting of the Company haid27" August, 2009, the Members had approved re-appeintraf ~ Shri Ashok Kumar
Gupta as the Managing Director of the Company wX.fApril 2009 for a further period of five years withonthly Salary of Rs.125000/-
alongwith perquisites, allowances and terms andlitions as set out in Explanatory Statement annéaettie Notice of the Annual General
Meeting. Thereafter in accordance with the ProvisibCompanies Acts 1956, the Board of Directorthiir meeting held on $0January 2014,
have re-appointed ( ratified on 29.5.2014 under peovisions of Companies Acts 2013) to Shri Aslielknar Gupta as the Managing Director
of the company for further period of five years W.&* April 2014 to 3% March 2019, subject to approval of Central GovesntnMinistry of
Corporate Affairs Government of India and subjecapproval of members of the company.

The main terms and conditions of the re-appoémt of Shri Ashok Kumar Gupta, as Managing Direate as under.
1) As Managing Director he shall be responsible ferdbnduct and Management of the whole of the besinéthe Company.
2) Asthe Managing Director he shall be entitled @ filllowing remuneration and perquisites —

i) SALARY:
A salary of Rs.200000/= (Rupees two lacs only)menth.

i) PERQUISITES :

In addition to the above, tidanaging Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites

a. REIMBURSEMENT OF MEDICAL EXPENSES:

Reimbursement of medical expenses (including imaggremium for medical and hospitalization polifyany) incurred for self and
family, subject to a ceiling of one month’s salarythree months’ salary over a period of three yeas per Rules of the Company. For
the above purpose, “Family” includes spouse, depeinchildren and parents.

b. PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE:
Personal accident insurance cover of an amoungrtheal premium of which does not exceed Rs. 15,000

c. CONTRIBUTION TO EMPLOYEE PROVIDENT FUND:

Contribution to Employee Provident Fund, as pereRuf the Company, to the extent these, eithetysorgput together, are not taxable
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

d. USE OF CAR AND TELEPHONE:
Company maintained car with driver for use on Comyfsmabusiness, telephone at residence and cefiilane provided by the Company
will not be considered as perquisite. However, qeas long distance calls and use of car for priyaigposes shall be borne by the
Director.

e.REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES:

Reimbursement of entertainment, travelling inclgdaut of India and all other expenses incurredHterbusiness of the Company, as per
Rules of the Company.
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Mr. Siddharth Gupta, CEO & Managing Director anchdls Kumar Gupta are interested with this resoluiod no other directors are interested
with this resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution for your aygiro

ITEM NO. 7. CHANGE DESIGNATION OF SHRI SIDDHARTH GUPTA FROM EXE CUTIVE DIRECTOR TO CEO AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR. _

Mr. Siddharth Gupta was appointed as the Whole Tyinector of the Company by Members in their megtield on 05.08.2010.  Thereafter in
accordance with the Provision of Companies Acts619%he Board of Directors in their meeting held 31" January 2014, have changed
designation from Executive Director to CEO & MamagiDirector (ratified on 29.5.2014 under new primris of Companies Acts 2013) of Shri
Siddharth Gupta as the CEO & Managing Directorhef company for further period of five years w.&% February, 2014subject to approval of
members of the company, on followitgrms and conditions .

1. As CEO & Managing Director he shall be entitledtte following remuneration and perquisites —

i) SALARY:
A salary of Rs. 1,24,000/= (Rupees one lac andtiyfenr thousands only) per month.

i) PERQUISITES :
In addition to the above, tH@EO and Managing Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites

a. REIMBURSEMENT OF MEDICAL EXPENSES.:

Reimbursement of medical expenses (including imsxggpremium for medical and hospitalisation poli€yany) incurred for self and
family, subject to a ceiling of one month’s salanthree months’ salary over a period of three gieas per Rules of the Company. For
the above purpose, “Family” includes spouse, degeinchildren and parents.

b. PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE:
Personal accident insurance cover of an amoungrtheal premium of which does not exceed Rs. 15,000

¢. CONTRIBUTION TO EMPLOYEE PROVIDENT FUND:

Contribution to Employee Provident Fund, as pereRulf the Company, to the extent these, eitheltysorgout together, are not taxable
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

d. GRATUITY / CONTRIBUTION TO GRATUITY FUND
As per the payment of gratuity act 1972 and inelgdiny amendment thereto.

e. ENCASHMENT OF LEAVE :

Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure.

f. LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION :
For theCEO and Managing Director and his family once in a year incurred in accoogawith any rules specified by the Company.

Explanation: Family means the spouse, dependent children aifipeintee.

g. USE OF CAR AND TELEPHONE:
Company maintained car with driver for use on Comyfsmabusiness, telephone at residence and cefiilane provided by the Company
will not be considered as perquisite. However, @eas long distance calls and use of car for priyaigposes shall be borne by the
Director.

h. REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES:
Reimbursement of entertainment, travelling inclgdaut of India and all other expenses incurredterbusiness of the Company, as per
Rules of the Company.

2. Mr. Siddharth Gupta shall be responsible to condnct manage business and others works of the &onmand he shall perform such other
duties as shall from time to time be entrustedito Fsubject to the superintendence, guidance anttaioof the Board of Directors of the
Company.

The copies of relevant resolution of the Board atiter relevant documents concerning with changdesignation of Whole Time Director is
available for inspection by Members at the regestesffice of the Company during any working dayttie date of AGM.

Mr. Ashok Kumar Gupta Chairman and Director and $lddharth Gupta are interested with this resatuéind no other directors are interested with
this resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution for your aygiro

By Order of the Board of Directors
For BANARAS BEADS LIMITED ,

Sd/-
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Shareholders

Your Directors are pleased to present 3 Annual Reports together with the Audited Accounts of the Compémythe year ended on %1

March’ 2014.
FINANCIAL RESULTS:
2013-2014 2012-2013
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)
Revenue from Operations 2657.15 2768.27
Net Profit Before Taxation 349.71 402.67|
Net Profit after taxation 258.41 330.75]
Balance of Profit & Loss Account B/F 818.25 753.95
APPROPRIATIONS:
Transfer to General Reserve 36.00 50.00
Interim Dividend Paid @ 2.5 per Share 165.91
Dividend Proposed @2.00 per Share 132.72 0
Tax on Dividend 21.53 26.91
Taxes of earlier Years -0.49 23.63
Balance of Profit & Loss Account C/F 886.90 818.25

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT .

Pursuant to provisions of Section 217(2AA) of themanies Act, 1956, the Directors hereby statecanfirm -

a) That in preparation of Annual Accounts for the Fevided on 31.03.2014, the applicable accogngtandards have been followed ;

b) That the directors selected such accountinigipsland applied them consistently and made jud¢srend estimates, that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of ttatesof affairs of the Company at the end of timaricial year and of the Profit & Loss

Accounts of the Company.

c) That the Directors have taken proper and defficcare for the maintenance of adequate accauménords in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to safegtfaechssets of the Company and to prevent and dedecdtand other irregularities;

d) That the Directors have prepared the Annuab@ots on a "going concern” basis.

OPERATION::

During the year the turnover of the Company haghtlli increased despite that the export industfgéing consequential effect of global slowdown.
DIVIDENDS :

Based on the Company’s performance during the3@&8-2014, the Board of Directors decided to recemardividend of Rs. 2/- per share

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of the directors has proposed to trariR$er36.00 Lakhs to the General Reserve out oftheunt available for appropriations and an
amount of Rs 68.65 lakhs after adjustment of R8.0akhs of Earlier year taxes is proposed to kegrred in the Profit and Loss Account.

SETTLEMENT OF MANAGEMENT DISPUTES.:

As already reported that the decade old disputeeelea the two Groups of Shareholders namely Rajau@upta Group and Ashok Kumar Gupta
Group stands resolved by order dated 04.07.20a¥with order dated 03.08.2007 passed by the HorClolepany Law Board in C.P. No. 14/99.
The directions given by the CLB vide the aforedaid orders were implemented and communicated t&tiereholders as part of Annual Report
forming part of published Accounts for the F.Y.268@7 and onwards. However in this regard the @pdatave Petition vide no. 25165-
25166/2007filed by Shri Ajit Kumar Gupta and otherstill pending before Hon’ble Supreme Courtdppropriate ordefThe matter was taken by
Hon’ble Supreme Court on 03.4.2014 and next dagelfon 16.7.2014 for Final hearing.

DIRECTORS:

Shri Praveen Singh retires from Board of Directoysrotation in accordance with the provisions af tbompanies Act 2013 and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

The tenure of Mr. Ashok Kumar Gupta as Managinge€tior has been expired on 31.3.2014 and Boardehappointed him for further five years
w.e.f.1.4.2014, subject to Members and Central @Govent Approval.

The Board has re-designated Mr. Siddharth Gup@EB & Managing Director from Whole Time Directortgect to Members Approval.
We seek your support in confirming the re-appoimtheé Mr. Ashok Kumar Gupta and change in desigmatif Mr. Siddharth Gupta.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

M/s Kamal Kishore & Co., Chartered Accountants, #kelitors of the Company, who hold office upto tbenclusion of the Annual General
Meeting, are eligible for re-appointment and haxgressed their willingness to accept the officeéfappointed as Auditors of the Company. M/s
Kamal Kishore & Co., Chartered Accountants haveenr&kection 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 furnish&ertificate of their eligibility for re-
appointment .
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The company did not have any employee covered byptiovisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies’ A®56, read with Companies
(Particulars of Employee) Rules 1975 for F2013-2014.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND F OREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

Information as per Section 217 (1) (e) of the ConigmAct, 1956 read with Companies (disclosureasfigulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 are furnished as under:

a) Conservation of Energy:

The operations of the Company involve low energystnption. Adequate measures have been taken $erverthe energy.

b) Technological Absorptiorn
The Company has imported machines from Chirth @heck Republic to upgrades its technological tegor its products. However
presently company has no collaboration arrangemithtany foreign organization.

c) Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

The foreign exchange earnings of the Compaminduhe financial year has been Rs 2118.38 lakirs fExports of Glass Beads, Hand
knotted Carpets, Handicrafts and other items. Bneign Exchange Outflow during the year has been6R8.08 lakhs for the import of
materials, foreign traveling expenses and othesgalomotional activities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance Report, Management DiscusgiohAnalysis statement and Business Responsiliidgort and a certificate from the
Auditors confirming compliance are attached to thjsort.

AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS :

The Chairman Shri Ashok Kumar Gupta has been adaby Samay News Network its first Samy Udyami tJReadesh 2013 award for “Best
Performing Manufacturing (SMALL)” for the MSME sectin Uttar Pradesh for the year 2013 through HienGhief Minister Uttar Pradesh.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposiisgitire year.

FINANCE

The Company had not availed any fresh limits froamBduring the F.Y. ended on 31.03.2014.
CREDIT RATING :

The company has been recognized/rated@RA SME 2" by ICRA Ltd.

TRADING OF SHARES UNDER "B” GROUP :

The shares of your Company are presently beingdradth BSE and NSE Stock Exchanges under “B” Group

ACKNOWLEDGMENT :

The Directors wish to place on record their sinagpreciation of the devoted and efficient serviegslered by all officers, employees and others
associated with the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For BANARAS BEADS LTD.

Sd/-

Place : VARANASI (Ashok KuamGupta)
Date :2905.2014 Chairman & Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS OVERVIEW

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

The Company is Manufacturer and Exporter of Glasad3, Necklaces, imitation Jewellary, handicrafid ather related items and has made it's
credibility and reputation in international markgtproviding better quality’s on competitive prisithin committed period.

The company’s product is fashionable items andrftamiuch business scope in indigenous and intemadtimarket. But the China has dumped its
products at low price. Resultantly competition lreseased and the Company is forced to reducerit®. The fluctuation in foreign currency price
also affected the profit of the Company.

The management has taken appropriate steps totheeg¢hreats and making extensive efforts on qualitgtrol, cost reduction and widen it's
marketing net work. We hope in coming years Compaitiyable to compete price with China.

SEGMENT:

The Company’s main business is Manufacturing ampaof Handicraft items like Glass Beads; Neckigdmitation Jewellary etc.. All those items
form just one Segment. The sale of minor items @gharpets and other items is less them 10% alfgates. As the company has its commercial
activity mainly at Varanasi, hence separate geddcapsegment wise reporting is not required.

FINANCIAL / OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

2013-2014 2012-2013
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)
Revenue from Operations 2657.15 2768.27
Net Profit Before Taxation 349.71 402.67|
Net Profit after taxation 258.41 330.75
Balance of Profit & Loss Account B/F 818.25 753.95]
APPROPRIATIONS:
Transfer to General Reserve 36.00 50.00
Interim Dividend Paid @ 2.5 per Share 165.91
Dividend Proposed @2.00 per Share 132.72 0
Tax on Dividend 21.53 26.91
Taxes of earlier Years -0.49 23.63
Balance of Profit & Loss Account C/F 886.90 818.25

OUTLOOK :

The company has installed imported Machines and is in process to develop its skill in manufacturing on imported machines. Production
on new machines has been started. In coming yeamamnt® of company products i.e. Glass Beads anddfaabie jewelry will increase in
international and indigenous market. Thus futurgafr company is bright.

RISK & CONCERNS:

The main business of your Company is Export busirtbsis uncertainties in Global economy / intepretl market is major risk for your company.

Any further change in duty draw back, DEPB and Exage Rate policies would have a direct effect an ghofitability of the Company. The
management of your Company is hopeful on offsetaimg adverse impact by better management abilities.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS .

The Company is having an adequate internal cosfrstiem covering all areas of operations. Theradpey safeguard of assets through internal
control system, which prevents any wastage, loduaauthorized use of any assets.

HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
The Industrial Relations were very cordial through the year. Measures for safety of employeasitrg, welfare and development continued to
receive top priorities.

For BANARAS BEADS LTD.,

Sd/-
(Ashok Kumar Gupta)
Chairman & Director

Place : VARANASI
Date :29. 05. 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The detailed report on Corporate Governance athpdprmat prescribed by SEBI and in clause 4®efliisting Agreement is set out below:

1.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:

The Company has made fair, transparent and eth@madrnance practices to maintain high level ofgpamency and accountability in it's all
area of functioning and relationship with supplidrsyers, employees, bankers and proper regulatmpliances. The company also believes
that its systems and procedure will enhance Cotpgarformance and maximize shareholders valueeitong term.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.:

The company is having five directors includitvgp executive and three independent directors. Bbard’s role, function responsibility,
accountability and number of other Directorship &fdhirmanship / Membership of Committees of eaatedr in various other Companies
are as follows:

NAME OF DIRECTOR Category NUMBER OF OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS AND COMMITTEE
MEMBER/CHAIRMANSHIP
Other Directorship Committee Committee
Membership Chairmanship
1. Shri Ashok Kumar Gupta Chairman & Director 3 1 1

2. Shri Ashok Kumar Kapoor Non-Executive and 1 3 1
Independent Director

. . Non-Executive and
3. Shri Praveen Singh Independent Director NIL 3 2

. Non-Executive and
4. Shri Tanmay Deva Independent Director 1 3 NIL

CEO & Managing

5. Shri Siddharth Gupta 3 NIL NIL

Director

NUMBERS OF BOARD MEETING HELD:

Four Board Meetings were held during the F.Y. o 8@y’ 2013, 2% July,2013, 22 October , 2013 & 3DJanuary, 2014.

ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTORS:
The following is the attendance of each direetdhe Board Meetings and last Annual Generaltivige

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDANCE PARTICULARS
Board Meeting Last AGM
1. Shri Ashok Kumar Gupta 4 Yes
2. Shri Ashok Kumar Kapoor 4 Yes
3. Shri Praveen Singh 4 Yes
4. Shri Tanmay Deva 4 Yes
5. Siddharth Gupta 2 Yes

CODE OF CONDUCT :

The company has made Code of Conduct for its direcsenior management and employees. The saidafattnduct is available on the
Company’s web-site. All the Board Members and semianagement of the Company as on March 31, 20td afiirmed compliance with
their respective Codes of Conduct. A Declaratiothts effect, duly signed by the Managing Diredtoannexed hereto

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In terms of the provisions of Sec. 177 of the Canigs Act, 2013 read with Clause 49 of the Listhggeement with the Stock Exchanges, the
Board of Directors of the Company constituted ardifiCommittee, comprising of three Non-ExecutivadBtors viz. Shri Ashok Kumar
Kapoor, Chairman, Shri Praveen Singh and Shri TerDeva as its Members. The Company Secretaryaac8ecretary to the Committee.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held Ry’ 2013, 24 July,2013, 2% October ,2013 & 30 January, 2014 for reviewing the
financial performance of the company on quartedgi® and for consideration of Annual Accounts far year 2013-2014. All the members of
the committee were present at the said meetings.

The terms of reference to this committee colwermhatters specified for Audit Committee under €&49 of Listing Agreement.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

The Board has constituted a Remuneratiomi@ittee comprising of Mr. Praveen Singh, Mr. Ash@kmar Kapoor and Mr. Tanmay Deva,
independent and Non Executive Directors of the aamyp Mr. Parveen Singh is the Chairman of the Ciateen The main function of the said
committee is to review and recommend appointmetitramunerations of managerial personnel and tdl dheer related works.

The meetings of the Remuneration Committee Wete on 24 October 2013 and 8Qanuary, 2014 to review remuneration with regard t
re-appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Gupta and chaingiesignation and remuneration of CEO and MargBinector Mr. Siddharth Gupta.

All the members of the committee werespre at the said meetings.

No remuneration is paid to N-executivi and independelDirectors
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Kumar Gupta is Rs.1680000/- and to Mr. Siddhartpt@uCEO and Managing Director is Rs.1397760/-.

8. COMMITTEE FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS :

a) SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE :

The Committee met four times during the year 22084 and approved or rejected demat (s) / trar{pfeysical) of shares request,
details given below. The Minutes of the share fiemsommittee were laid before the Board of Direstof the Company for their
ratification and they have ratified from time tmé.

Particulars
Physical Transmiss Demat Remat
Transfer ion
No. of shares received 3740 4040 14600 q
No. of shares accepted 3740 4040 13890 0
No. of shares rejected due to signature differénge 0 0 710
incomplete transfer deeds / DRF forms

b) SHAREHOLDER /INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement wvifte Stock Exchanges, the Board of Directors ofGleenpany has constituted an
Investor Grievance Committee comprising of threenfégecutive and independent Directors viz. Shriv&ea Singh, Chairman, Shri
Ashok Kumar Kapoor and Shri Tanmay Deva, as its bes) specifically to look into the redressal ofieBances / Complaints of
Shareholders and investors such as Transfer oeShaon-receipt of Balance Sheet, etc. The meetihgaid Committee were held on
30" May’ 2013, 2% July,2013,, 2% October ,2013 & 3DJanuary, 2014.

c) _COMPLIANCE OFFICER :

The Board has designated Shri R.K. Singh, Compatyefary as the Compliance officeBut the investors will lodge their query,
requests/complaints with the Registrar to the Compay at-

M/s Mas Services Ltd.(share transfer Registrar / agent)
T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase Niéw Delhi - 110 020,
Ph:- 26387281/82/83, Fax:- 26387384, emaile@fnasserv.com

In special case shareholder matewo the Company for any query at
Banaras Beads Limited

A-1, Industrial Estate, Varanasi — 221106. Phone0$42-2370161-164, Fax No. 0542-2370165
E-mail- investor@bblinvestor.coror rksingh@banarasbead.com

d) The status of total number of complaint receivedrduthe financial year 2013-2014 -

The Company has made policy to resolve / redressdmplaint within 10 days by them self or throlRjfA. During the year company
has received 50 complaints/request regarding nceigeof dividend, demat/ transfer of shares ahnd¢@hplaints have been resolved
timely. Some Members have talked over phone tinérte about demat, transfer, change of addresse istduplicate share certificate,

future prospects, dividend position, non-receiptlioefdend etc. The same have been replied timbly.complaint / query is pending for
reply / redressal as on 31.3.2014.

9. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Location and time for the last three Annual Gengeraétings are as under —

Year Location Date Time Special resolutions passed
A-1, Industrial Estate,
Varanasi
2010-2011 -Do- 04.08.2011 3.00P.M. No special tgsmi passed
2011-2012 -Do- 19.07.2012 3.00PM No special regmiytassed
2012-2013 -Do- 04.08.2013 3.00PM No special reemiytassed

Postal ballots: For the year ended on8March’ 2014 there have been no ordinary or speesolution passed by the shareholders of the

Company through Postal ballot and there is no sl proposed at the ensuing Annual General Mgetimich needs to
be passed through Postal Ballot.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) None of the transactions with any of the relatedypa in conflict with the interest of the Companyhe transactions with related parties
have been disclosed in note No.27 of Notes on axtsdn the Annual Report.

b) The Company has done all compliances timely. Nafpiess, strictures has been imposed on the Compgr8tock Exchanges or SEBI
or any statutory authority on any matter relatedapital markets during the year.

c) Mr. Raj Kumar Gupta, ex-director of the company fiatl CP No. 14/99 against company and its dinecto the year 1998-99. Mr. Raj
Kumar Gupta was incharge of Delhi office of the @amy and had not complied various provision of Canigs Acts. Resultantly ROC,
UP has filed complaints against company and itecttirs in the year 2007. During the year VaranasirChas disposed off two

~amnlaint an 22 11 201 2hyv imnnceina fine nf Re Q0NNL in aarh ~raciadainetConmnanyy ancShri Achnll Kiimar Cirin Manadine
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11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

The Annual, half yearly and Quarterly results asaally submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accarelavith Listing Agreements and
same are sent to the newspapers for publicatiom Ménagement discussion and Analysis Report isgfagkhnual Report, which is now
included in the Annual Report.

12 (i) SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Annual General
Meeting

Financial Calendar 2013-2014

Dates of Books Closure

Dividend payment

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Listing Fees

Stock Code with BSE

Demat ISIN Number in NSDL
Registered Office

Location of the Plant

Registrars for share transfer and demat purposes

Shareholders' Correspondence

Compliance Officer

Date
Time
Venue

17.07.2014,
3:00 P.M
A-1, Industrial Estate, Varanasi

(F.Y. 01/04/2013 81/03/2014)

From £ July, 2014 to Thursday, the 17July, 2014 (both
days inclusive)

Dividend recommended @ Rs.2.00 per share for F2320
2014.

Bombay Stock Exchange
National Stock Exchange

Fees paid BSE and NSE.
526849

INE655B01011

A-1, Industrial Estate, Varanasi

A-1, A-5, Industrial Estate and G.T. Road, Tan¥faranasi

Mas Services Limited

T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase - Il, New Delhi - 110 020

Ph:- 26387281/82/83 Fax:- 26387384

email:- info@masserv.comwebsite ; www.masserv.com

All correspondence / communications regarding share
related i.e. transfer, transmission, demat, Dugic8hare
Certificates, Dividends, change of Address, etallshe
addressed to the Registrar M/s Mas Services Limited
directly. In case of any problem, shareholder(sy mete to

the company.

Sri R.K. Singh, Company Secretary

14. Designated Exclusive E-mail for investor service ah investor@bblinvestor.com or www.bblinvestor.com

Website

12(ii) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

The company has appointed M/s Mas Services Ltdw Belhi as the Registrar and Transfer Agent forshiares related works i.e.

transfer/transmission of shares, duplicate issueedificate, change of address /mandate etc.rtmesfer of shares in physical form and
demat are normally processed within ten to twelagsdfrom the date of receipt, if the documentscaraplete in all respects. The Share
Transfer Committee is empowered to approve theeshratated works done by RTA and officer(s) of¢cbmpany.

12(jii) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON 31 * MARCH’ 2014:

Particular No. of Shareholder | % out of total share Number of Share % of share holding
holders held
001 — 500 6233 95.701 702638 10.588
501 — 1000 148 2.27% 102433 1.544
1001 — 2000 51 0.783 71765 1.081
2001 — 3000 26 0.399 64333 0.969
3001 — 4000 14 0.21% 47769 0.720
4001 — 5000 7 0.107 31647 0.477
5001 — 10000 14 0.215 96417 1.453
10001 — above 2( 0.308 5519220 83.168
6513 100.00 6636222 100.9Jo

12(iv) CATEGORY WISE SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31.03.2014
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Category No. of Shares held % of the Shares
held

1- a) Promoters / Associates / Directors 3835592 57.798
b) Non Promoters and Independent Directors 600 0.009
2- Other Bodies Corporate 86477 1.303
3- Financial Institution / Bank 19078 0.287
4- Mutual Fund 20 0.000
5- Trust 1072000 16.154
6- Non resident Indian/OCB 1204 0.018
7- Clearing Member 2253 0.034
8- Employee 1030 0.016
9- Director's relative 6735 0.101
10- Indian Public 1611233 24.280
Total - 6636222 100.00

12(v) DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:

The equity shares of the Company are being tradetbulsorily in dematerialised form w.e.f."®26larch, 2001 and as on $March,
2014 total number of 6000293 equity shares reptesef0.417% of the Equity Share Capital have been demateeidliHowever out of
total 6513 shareholders, 2456 shareholders (37.ha% dematerilised their shares .

12 (vi) STOCK MARKET DATA:

Period (Apr 2013 to Mar 2014)

BSE NSE

Month High Low Price | No. of High Low No. of

Price Shares Price Price Shares
Apr 13 33.25 28.15 7944 30.00 30.00| 753
May 13 33.30 27.35 10038 30.00 30.0Q 100
Jun 13 30.90 24.74 4358 31.45 31.45 100
July 13 32.65 26.25 5229 | - | e | -
Aug 13 30.20 20.79 6908 | - | - -
Sep 13 24.15 21.8 8349 | @ - | -
Oct 13 25.50 22.2( 5368 29.90 29.90 100
Nov 13 27.50 23.55 252 ---
Dec 13 32.95 26.15 7796 28.50 28.5( 745
Jan 14 29.75 24.2% 9205 24.30 24.3 120
Feb 14 29.00 23.84 8748 28.65 28.64 10
Mar 14 28.95 24.35 36472 26.80 24.95 444

12(vii) The Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or ang@rtible instruments, conversion date and likelgact on Equity:Not Applicable.

12(VIIl). Voluntary Delisting of shares fromJ P Stock Exchange Limited w.e.f. 14.02.2014 andsal complied delisting proceeding with
Ahmadabad, Calcutta, Delhi Stock Exchangeder regulation clause 6 (a) of SEBI (DelistingfdEquity Shares) Regulations, 2009

The Company has approached with Ahmadabad, Cal@ethi and Uttar Pradesh Stock Exchanges on 18)13.for voluntary delisting

under Clause 6 (a) of SEBI (Delisting of Equity &%) Regulations, 2009. The U P Stock Exchangeteirias forwarded its final de-
listing Notice to the Company w.e.f. 14.2.2014 falisting of 6636222 equity shares. The said Notwes duly forwarded to all the
concerned stock exchanges and other authoritieseter  the Ahmadabad, Calcutta, Delhi Stock Exgkanhas not yet sent its
delisting notice to the Company

The Shares of the Company is still continuing $oWwith BSE and NSE.

12(ix) Non-mandatory requirements—Not adopted.

13. CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION :

CEO / CFO Certificate in Compliance to Clause #Bisting Agreement is enclosed in respect of tharicial year 2013-2014.

For BANARAS BEADS LTD.
Sd/-

Place : VARANASI (Ashok Kumar Guta)
Date :29. 05. 2014 Chairman & Direor
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DECLARATION BY THE CEO UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTI NG AGREEMENT REGARDING ADHERENCE TO THE CODE
OF CONDUCT.

In accordance with Clause 49 sub-clause | (D) efltisting Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, Ehgrconfirm that, all the Directors and the
Senior Management personnel of the Company hawemaff compliance to their respective Codes of Cahdas applicable to them for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2014.

For Banaras Beads Limited

Sd/-
Place: VARANASI
Date : 29.05.2014 (Siddharth Gupta)
CEO & Managing Director

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE

To,

The Board of Directors,
Banaras Beads Limited
Varanasi

We, Siddharth Gupta, CEO and Managing Directdarfaras Beads Limited to the best of our knowletgkbelief, certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet and Profit@ssldccount (consolidated and standalone), atldeasichedules and notes on accounts, as
well as the Cash Flow statements, and the Directeport.

2. Based on our knowledge and information, thesersités do not contain any untrue statement of ariabfact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligtteofircumstances under which such statements made, not misleading with respect to
the statement made.

3. Based on our knowledge and information, the finalnstiatements, and other financial informationudeld in this report, present in all material
respects, a true and fair view of the Companyaiedf the financial condition, results of operat@nd cash flows of the Company as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report, andraoempliance with the existing accounting standamdd/ or applicable laws and regulations.

4. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no tratisas entered into by the Company during the yearfraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company’s code of conduct.

5. We are responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures and internatrals over financial reporting for the
Company, and we have :

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgare that material information relating to treany, is made know to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the petin which this report is being prepared.

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahogporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance riegathe reliability of financial reporting and thpreparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with Generally pistbAccounting Principles (GAAP).

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s dssek, controls and procedures.

(d) Disclosure in this report any change in the Comisaimgernal control over financial reporting thatcorred during the Company’s most recent
fiscal year that has materially affected, or isscewbly likely to materially affect, the Companyisernal over financial reporting.

6. We have disclosed based on our most recent evayatherever applicable, to the Company’s audimid audit committee of the Company’s
Board of Directors (and persons performing the egjant functions) :

(a) There were no deficiencies in the design or opamadf internal controls, that could adversely affiee Company’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data, and there heen no material weaknesses in internal contnds financial reporting including any
corrective actions with regard to deficiencies.

(b) There were no significant changes in internal adstiuring the year covered by this report.

(c) All significant changes in accounting policies dgyithe year, if any, and that the same have bestioded in the notes to the financial
statements.

(d) There were no instances of fraud of which we ararawthat involve the Management or other employé®es have a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system.

7. In the event of any materially significant missta&ats or omissions, we will return to the Compamst tpart of any bonus or incentive or
equity-based compensation, which was inflated @owaat of such errors.

8. We affirm that we have not denied any personnalese to the audit committee of the Company (ineespf matters involving alleged
misconduct) and we have provided protectiowttestleblowers from unfair terminations and other unfair or poiquial employment practices.

9.  We further declare that all Board members and senanagerial personnel have affirmed compliancé e code of conduct for the current
year.
For BANARAS BEADS LTD.

Sd/-
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(As per clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with $ieck Exchanges)

To,
The Members
Banaras Beads Ltd.

We have examined the compliance of conditions shGmte Governance by Banaras Beads Limited, f]oBff March’ 2014 as stipulated in clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Companhwiite Stock Exchanges

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govereaiscthe responsibility of the management. Our éxation was limited to a review of the
procedures and implementation thereof, adoptethé&yompany for ensuring the compliance of the damdof Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the said clause. It is neither an audit norgression of opinion on the financial statementthefcompany.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiandaccordingly to the explanations given to us lased on representation made by the directors

and the Management, we certify that the Companycbasplied with condition of Corporate Governancestigulated in Clause 49 of the above
mentioned Listing Agreements.

We further state that such compliance is neitheassurance as to the future viability of the Conypaor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of thep@oyn
For Kamal Kishore & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Place: VARANASI. (Kamal Kishore Srivastava)
Date : 29. 05. 2014 Partner M. No. 071639
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

SECTION A: GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company : L01131UP1980PLC004984

Name of the Company. Banaras Beads Limited

Registered address A-1, Industrial Estate, Varanasi-221106

Website : www.banarasbead.cor®Rwww.bblinvestor.com

E-mail id : info@banarasbead.co@R rksingh@banarasbead.com

Financial Year reported : April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014

Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industiactivity code-wise)

The Company’s main business is Manufactuaimd) export of Handicraft items like Glass Beadscleces, Imitation Jewellary etc., which
may be classified under following groups:

o s wWwpNRE

Industial Group Product Description

Goup  Class Sub-dass

231 2310 23109 Manufacturing of Glass Beads

321 3211 32119  Manufacturing of other artidles of gold, silver ettiebr precious and semi precious metal and stone.
321 3212 32120  Manufacture of imitation Jewelery , Handicrafts@her related items.

7. List three key products/services that the Company mnufactures/provides (as in balance sheet)
As per clause 6 stated above
8. Total number of locations where business activitysi undertaken by the Company
i. Number of International Locations (Provide detals of major 5) : No International location
ii. Number of National Locations
Number of National Locations: 1 (Varanasi)
9. Markets served by the Company —
USA, South Africa, United Kingdom & Ireland, EumpMiddle East & Africa and India.

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE COMPANY

Paid up Capital (INR) : 661.35 Lacs

Total Turnover (INR) : 2540.50 Lacs

Total profit after taxes (INR) : 258.41 Lacs

Total Spending on Corporate Social ResponsibilityGSR) as percentage of profit after tax (%) 1.99%

List of activities in which expenditure in 4 abovehas been incurred- Social work/improvement of art and other redateorks.

gswDN R

SECTION C: OTHER DETAILS

1  Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ Compis?: No.

2. Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies participate inthe BR Initiatives of the parent company? If yes, ien indicate the
number of such subsidiary company(s) NA

3. Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, distbutors etc.) that the Company does business witlparticipate in the BR initiatives
of the Company? If yes, then indicate the percentagof such entity/entities? [Less than 30%, 30-60%/ore than 60%)] : NA

SECTION D: BR INFORMATION

1. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR/DIRECTORS RESPONSIBLE FOR BR

a) Details of the Director/Director responsible fomplementation of the BR policy/policies.

. DIN Number - 0016661

. Name - Shri Siddharth Gupta

. Designation — CEO & Managing Director
b) Details of the BR head

S.No. Particulars Details
1 DIN Number (if applicable) 00342369
2. Name Shri Siddharth Gupta
3 Designation CEO and Managing Director
N Talanhnane niimh NEAC. 292701 A . AN
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2. PRINCIPLE-WISE (AS PER NVGS) BR POLICY/POLICIES (RE PLY IN Y/N)

The National Voluntary Guidelines on Social, Enaimeental and Economic Responsibilities of Busines=ased by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs has adopted nine areas of Business RedpibtysiThese briefly are as follows.

P1 Business should conduct and govern themselthsethiics, Transparency and Accountability
P2 Businesses should provide goods and servicesiatge and contribute to sustainability throughout
their life cycle
P3 Businesses should promote the wellbeing ofnaileyees
P4 Businesses should respect the interests ohanesponsive towards all
stakeholders, especially those who are disadvathtagénerable and
marginalized
P5 Businesses should respect and promote humaa righ
P6 Business should respect, protect, and makesfforestore the environment
pP7 Businesses, when engaged in influencing pubtaregulatory policy, should do so in a responsible
Manner
P8 Businesses should support inclusive growth godable development
P9 Businesses should engage with and provide valtieir customers and consumers in a responsiaienar.
S.No. Questions P P |P3 P |P P P |P P
1 2 4 |5 |6 7 |8 9
1. Do you have a policy/policies for.... Y Y |Y Y [Y |Y Y |Y Y
2. Has the policy being formulated in Y - Y Y [Y |Y Y |Y Y
consultation with the relevant stakeholders?
3. Does the policy conform to any national N - Y N |Y [|Y - - -
/international standards? If yes, specify?
(50 words)
4, Has the policy being approved by the Board| Y Y |- - Y |- Y |- Y

Board? Is yes, has it been signed by
MD/owner/CEO/appropriate Board Director?

5. Does the company have a specified N N [N N [N |N N |N N
committee of the Board/ Director/Official to
oversee the implementation of the policy?

6. Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed o
online?

7. Has the policy been formally communicated| The Policy have been communicated to internal kalyes
all relevant internal and external stakeholdq holders of the company.

8. Does the company have in-house structure { Yes, the company has an in-house structure whigtviswed
implement the policy/policies. by the board.

9. Does the Company have a grievance |The Board of Directorsundertakes the responsibility

redressal mechanism related to the |addressing stakeholder concerns related to thedlifigs.
policy/policies to address stakeholders'
grievances related to the policy/policies?

10. Has the company carried out independent NO
audit/evaluation of the working of this policy]
by an internal or external agency?

2a.|[F ANSWER TO S.NO. 1 AGAINST ANY PRINCIPLE, IS 'NO' , PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY: (TICK UP TO 2

OPTIONS)
S.No. Questions P1 P2 P3 P4 [P5 P6 P7 |P8 |P9
1. The company has not understood the
Principles
2. The company is not at a stage where it find
itself in a position to formulate and
implement the policies on specified
principles
3. The company does not have financial ¢
manpower resources available for the task
4. It is planned to be done within next
month:
5. It is planned to be done within the next 1 y| Y Y Y Y |Y Y Y |Y
6 Anv other reason (please shec
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3. GOVERNANCE RELATED TO BR
. Indicate the frequency with which the Board of Diretors, Committee of the Board or CEO to assess th8R

performance of the Company. Within 3 months, 3-6 maths, Annually, More than 1 year 3 - 6 Month

. Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability Bport? What is the hyperlink for viewing this report? How
frequently it is published? : No

SECTION E: PRINCIPLE-WISE PERFORMANCE.

PRINCIPLE 1

1 Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and comuption cover only the company? Yes/ No. [Bs it extend
to the Group/Joint Ventures/Suppliers/Contrators/NGOs/Others?: The Company and all associated are coverediby th
policy.

2 How many stakeholder complaints have been receivad the past financial year and what percentage wasatisfactorily
resolved by the management®f
S0, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

During the year company has received 80 compla@usest regarding non-receipt of dividend, dem@anhsfer of shares and all
complaints have been resolved timely.

PRINCIPLE 2

1 List up to 3 of your products or services whose dem has incorporated social or environmental concers, risks and/or
opportunities. : The company products are not having any enmertal risk and having much opportunities for sniligars and
villagers in cottage industries sector.

2. For each such product, provide the following detad in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw tegial etc.) per unit of
product(optional):

i. Reduction during sourcing/production/ distribution achieved since the previous year throughout the vaé chain.

ii. Reduction during usage by consumers (energywater) has been achieved since the previousye

3. Does the company have procedures in place for sustable sourcing (including transportation)? : If yes, what percentage of

your inputs was sourced sustainably

The Company’s motto is to establish long term relatigpsvith its vendors. In addition to techno-comni@raspects, emphasis also laid

on factors like safe working conditions, preventidrchild labour and general housekeeping.

4.  Has the company taken any steps to procure goods éservices from local & small producers, includingcommunities
surrounding their place of work? : Yes

If yes, what steps have been taken to improve thetapacity and capability of local and small vendors :
The Company gives preference to small firms, Karigeganizations, particulars belonging to villages schedule tribes. The company
provide training to local Karigers for improvittgeir skill and productivity.

5. Does the company have a mechanism to recycle prods@and waste?: Yes

If yes what is the percentage of recycling of prodtis and waste (separately as <5%, 5-10%, >10%). Alsprovide details thereof,

in about 50 words or so: All wastages are either recycle or sold foyotiag.

PRINCIPLE 3

Please indicate the Total number of employee284

Please indicate the Total numberof employees hired ontemporary/contractu&asual basis48
Please indicate the Number of permanent women emplees 88

Please indicate the Number of permanent employeestivdisabilities: 6

Do you have an employee association that is recoged by management? NO

What percentage of your permanent employees isembers of this recognized employee associatibn NA
Please indicate the Number of complaints relatingat child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, sexual
harassment in the last financial year and pendincgs on the end of the financial yearNIL

No oA wN R
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S.No. Category No of complaints filed|No of complaints
during the financial year | pending as on end of the
financial year

L Child labour/forced NIL NIL
labour/involuntary labour

2. Sexual harassment NIL NIL

3. NIL

Discriminatory employment

8. What percentage of your under mentioned employeesexe given safety & skill up-gradation training in the last year?
. Permanent Employees
. Permanent Women Employees
. Casual/Temporary/Contractual Employees: NIL

. Employees with Disabilities:
Tinme to time training were provided to all the concerned Enpl oyee includi ng wonen.

PRINCIPLE 4

1 Has the company mapped its internal and external akeholders? : Yes

2. Out of the above, has the company identified the sadvantaged, vulnerable &
marginalized stakeholder® : NO

3. Are there any special initiatives taken by the comany to engage with the
disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized stakehdérs. If so, provide details
thereof, in about 50 words or so: NO

PRINCIPLE 5
Does the policy of the company on human rightscover only the company or extend to the Group/Join
Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others?: The company adheres to status of India’s Faztoficts 1941, which embodies
some of the human rights principal such as prewertdf child labour, forced labour and compulsotyolar.

How many stakeholder complaints have been reiged in the past financial year and what percent wa satisfactorily resolved by

the management : None

PRINCIPLE 6
1 Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only he company or extends to the

Group/Joint Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/otters. : The Company and all associated are coveredibyblicy.

2. Does the company have strategies/ itimtives to address global environmentassues such as climate change, global
warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink fovebpage etc: NO

3. Does the company identify and assess potential erorimental risks? : No potential environmental risks.

4. Does the company have any project related to Cledbevelopment Mechanism? If so, provide details therd, in about 50 words or
so. Also, if Yes, whether any environmental compligce report is filed?: No.

5. Has the company undertaken any other initiatives on clean technology, energy efficiency, renewablaergy, etc.
Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for web page etcNo.

6. Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the company thin the permissible limits given by CPCB/SPCB fotthe financial
year being reported? : NA

7. Number of show cause/ legal notices received fromRCB/SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to Ssfaction) as on
end of Financial Year.NIL

PRINCIPLE 7
1 Is your company a member of any trade and chamberroassociation? If Yes, Name only those major one&adt your
business deals with YES

a. Fedeionofindan Bxpot Orignaion (BE
b. Chemical and allied promotion Export Council Ingi2APEXIL)

c. EPCH

2. Have you advocated/lobbied through above associatis for the advancement or improvement of public god? Yes/No; if
ves specify the broad areas ( drc box: Governance and Administratior Economic Reforms. Inclusiv:
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PRINCIPLE 8

1 Does the company have specified programmes/initiggs/projects in pursuit of the policy related to Pinciple 8? If yes details
thereof. NO.

2. Are the programmes/projects undertaken through in-touse team/own foundation/external NGO/government

structures/any other organization?: No.

3. Have you done any impact assessment of your initige? : No.

4. What is your company's direct contribution to community development projects- Amount in INR and the déails of the

projects undertaken No.

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that this communitglevelopment initiative is successfully adopted byhe community? Please

explain in 50 words, or soNo.
PRINCIPLE 9
1 What percentage of customer complaints/consumer ces are pending as on the end of financial yearNIL

2 Does the company display product information on thgroduct label, over and above what is mandated gger local laws?

:Yes

3 Is there any case filed by any stakeholder againgdhe company regarding unfair trade practices, irresponsible
advertising and/or anti-competitive behavior duing the last five years and pending as on end ofnfancial year. If
so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words oros No.

4. Did your company carry out any consumer survey/ cosumer satisfaction trends? No.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BANARAS BEADS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statesr&frBanaras Beads Limited (“the Company”), whicmprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss@ash Flow Statement for the year then ended, adrenary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statments

Management is responsible for the preparation efdahfinancial statements that give a true andview of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in aecarel with the Accounting Standards referred touin-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsililincludes the design, implementation and mainte@aof internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statés that give a true and fair view and are fremfmaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hf@sancial statements based on our audit. We aedwur audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartereccduntants of India. Those Standards require thatameply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarainout whether the financial statements are foee material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaimliaevidence about the amounts and disclosurékeirfinancial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, inclyitire assessment of the risks of material misseiewnf the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessmehésatditor considers internal control relevanti® €ompany’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audic@dures that are appropriate in the circumstangesaudit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used andeasonableness of the accounting estimates maadeabggement, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate to provide a basisolur audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiom according to the explanations given to us, ithential statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give @ and fair view in conformity with the accountingriples generally accepted in India:

@) In the case of the balance sheet, of the statffadfsaof the Company as at 3March 2014.
(i) In the case of the statement of profit and losshefprofit for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) In the case of the cash flow statement, of the iasls for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) @r®003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Goweent of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexarstatement on the matters specified in paragréaims! 5 of the Order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we reftbat:

. we have obtained all the information and explamatiehich to the best of our knowledge and beliafeweecessary for the purpose
of our audit;

. in our opinion proper books of account as requingtaw have been kept by the Company so far asaapgfii®m our examination of
those books

. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss Gash Flow Statement dealt with by this reportiarggreement with the books
of account.

. In our opinion, the balance sheet, statement ofitpaad loss and cash flow statement comply with fkccounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 ld Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Girctb/2013 dated 13
September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affdir respect of Section 133 of the Companies Azt32and

. On the basis of written representations receivethfthe directors as on March 31, 2014, and takereoord by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualifiedomsMarch 31, 2014, from being appointed as a tiréa terms of clause (g) of
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies 2@56.

For Kamal Kishore & Co.
Chartered Acgotants
(Firm No 007424C)

Sd/-

NI N FATSARIA T VIV B VI Y S R 1
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

THE ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF BANARAS BEADS LIMITED. ON
THE ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2014.

On the basis of such checks as we considered apgtmpnd according to the information and expl@magiven to us during the course of our audit,
we report that:

. (a) The company has maintained proper records stgoWwill particulars including quantitative detadsd situation of its fixed
assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have beenigdils verified by the management at reasonableruats; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the informatiand explanations given to us, disposal of fixesetsluring the year is not
substantial so as to affect the going concern agsom

. (a) As explained to us, inventories have been phjlgiverified during the year by the managememeasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the informatiand explanations given to us, the procedures gkipal verification of
inventories followed by the management are readermtd adequate in relation to the size of the @mymnd the nature of its
business.

(c) In our opinion and on the basis of our exaniamabf the records, the Company is generally maintg proper records of its
inventories. The discrepancy noticed on physicaifigation of stocks as compared to book recordthobook records were not
material and have been properly dealt with in theks of accounts.

. (a) According to the information and explanatiomgeg to us and on the basis of our examinationheftiooks of account, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or umkcdto companies, firms or other parties listedhie register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Eguently, the provisions of clauses iii (b), iii@d iii (d) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanatiofigeg to us and on the basis of our examinationheftiooks of account, the
Company has not taken loans from companies, firmsttwer parties listed in the register maintainedar Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Thus sub clauses (f) & (ghateapplicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information angblanations given to us, the internal controlcedure with respect to the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and sad@ads and services need to be further improvedatcerit commensurate with the
size of the company and the nature of its busiri@seng the course of our audit, no major instaeteontinuing failure to correct
anyweaknesses in the internal controls has been wlotice

. a) Based on the audit procedures applied by usiecarding to the information and explanations pfedi by the management, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements refercechtsection 301 of the Act have been entered enrfgister required to be
maintained under that section.

b) As regards transaction exceeding value of Rupees/éi lakhs entered into during the financial year, weare unable to
comment whether the transaction were made at previig market prices at the relevant time, because dthe specialized
nature of the items involved and absence of any cqrarable prices

. The Company has not accepted any deposits fromputbléc covered under section 58A and 58AA of thenPanies Act, 1956.

. The company has an internal audit system commatesuith the size and nature of the company’s lssifbut in our opinion its
scope and coverage require to be further strengthen

. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maindamethe Company pursuant to the Companies (Cosbusting Records)
Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central Governmedémusection 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 @ of the opinion that
prima facie the prescribed cost records have besntained. We have, however, not made a detailathation of the records
with a view to determining whether they are acaimtcomplete.

. (a) According to the records of the company, undisp statutory dues including Provident Fund, IteEducation and Protection
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, SalesWealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Exdisey, cess to the extent
applicable and any other statutory dues have giynéreen regularly deposited with the appropriatéharities. According to the
information and explanations given to us there wereutstanding statutory dues as off 8LMarch, 2014 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Accounting to the information and explanatgiven to us, no material dues of tax and cesslwhave not been deposited on
account of disputes.

. The Company does not have any accumulated loshadot incurred cash loss during the financiat geaered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

. Based on our audit procedures and on the informatial explanations given by the management, wefattge opinion that, the
Company has taken only working capital loans franks and has not defaulted in repayment of dudisetdank. The company
does not have any borrowing from financial instimtand has not issued debentures.
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. The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutuahéfit fund/society. Therefore, the provision aktblause of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) isapplicable to the Company.

. According to information and explanations givenu® the Company is trading in Shares, Mutual fufdsther Investments.
Proper records & timely entries have been mainthinehis regard & further investments specified laeld in their own name.

. According to the information and explanations gitems, the Company has not given any guarantedsdn taken by others from
a bank or financial institution.

. Based on our audit procedures and on the informagieen by the management, we report that thepemmy has not raised any
term loans during the year.

. Based on the information and explanations givemstand on an overall examination of the BalanceStfethe Company as at 31
March, 2014, we report that no funds raised ontdleom basis have been used for long-term investimethe Company.

. Based on the audit procedures performed and tlemation and explanations given to us by the mamagg, we report that the
Company has not made any preferential allotmeshafes during the year.

. The Company has no debentures issued and outstashalimg the period under audit.
. The Company has not raised any money by publirigsiring the year.

. Based on the audit procedures performed and tleenmiation and explanations given to us, we repat tto fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the geahave we been informed of such case by theagement.

For Kamal Kishore & Co.
Chered Accountants
(Firm No 007424C)

Sd/-

Place: VARANASI (Kamal Kishore Srivastava)
Date : 29. 05. 2014 Partner, M. NG1639
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BANARAS BEADS LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014

Figures as at the Figures as at the

_ Note end qf curre_nt end o_f previ(_)us
Particulars No reporting period reporting period
(Account in Rs.) (Account in Rs.)
l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 66134720 66134720
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 324953765 314488839
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 3 4380649 48067324
(b) Trade payables 4 5431030 6044999
(c) Other current liabilities 5 25476131 18986428
(d) Short-term provisions 6 22475566 8150000
Total 448851861 461872310
ILASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 7
(i) Tangible assets 140867254 110514957
(ii) Intangible assets 97255 162092
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 1432426 17023755
(b) Non-current investments 8 1116499 1126499
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 4602464 6682155
(d) Long term loans and advances 10 16215038 1@8150
(2) Current assets
(a) Current investments 11 0 69386
(b) Inventories 12 102290898 133138046
(c) Trade receivables 13 6599685 10075318
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 104523433 92256473
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 69428672 23815
(f) Other current assets 16 1678237 793321
Total 448851861 461872310

Accounting policies & Notes on Accounts
In terms of our report of even dated attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Kamal Kishore & Co. Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (Ashok Kumar Gupta) (Ashok Kumar Kapoor)
Sd/-
Chairman & Director gpkndent Director
(K.K. Srivastava)
Partner Sd/- Sd/-
Place : VARANASI (Siddharth Gupta ) (R.K. Singh)
Date :29.05.2014 CEO & Managing Director Company Secretary
Sd/-
(Jai Singh)

General Manager
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BANARAS BEADS LTD.

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 318/arch, 2014

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars Note No end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Revenue from operations 17 265714948 276827115
Other Income 18 12171978 16885904
Total Revenue 277886926 293713019
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 19 103336105 145294277
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-iogpess and Stock-in-
Trade 20 21130024 -35664112
Manufacturing Exp 21 28859985 59103818
Employee benefit expense 22 31086117 32167919
Financial costs 23 9439906 7248191
Depreciation and amortization of expenses 7 14620392 8897941
Other expenses 24 34443871 36167901
Total Expenses 242916400 253215935
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary iteand tax 34970526 40497084
Extraordinary Items (Prior Period Expenses) - B3
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 34970526 40267421
Tax expense:
Current tax 7050000 8150000
Deferred tax 2079691 -958053
Profit for the year 25840835 33075474
Earning per equity share of face value of Rs. Ihea
Basic & Diluted 3.89 4.98

Accounting policies & Notes on Accounts
In terms of our report of even dated attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Kamal Kishore & Co. Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants
(Ashok Kumar Gupta) (Ashok Kumar Kapoor)
Sd/-
(K.K. Srivastava) Chairman & Director IndepentBirector
Partner Sd/- Sd/-
Place : VARANASI. (Siddharth Gupta) (R. K. Singh)
Date :29.05.2014 CEO & Managing Director Company Secretary
Sd/-
(Jai Singh)

General Manager
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Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st Marct2014

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities

(Amt. in Rs.)

Current Y eal

(Amount in Rs)
Previous Year

Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Items 34970526 40497084
Adjustment For :-
Depreciation 14620392 8897941
Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (7895) 1655
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Investment (7573) 0
Interest/Dividend/ Rent (11679166 (15462754
2925768 (6563158)
37896294 33933926
Adjustment For :-
Trade & Other receivables 6489404 3207501
Inventories 30847148 (61313941)
Trade Payable 5875734 43212286 8932253 (49174187)
Cash Generated From Operations 81108580 (15240261)
Interest Paid 2036315 943435
Direct Taxes (7612432 (5576117) (20166695 (19223260)
(5576117) (19223260)
Cash Flow Before Extraordinary ltems 75532463 (34463521)
Extraordinary ltems 0 - (229663) (229663)
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) 75532463 (34693184)
(B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Purchase of Fixed Assets (29324828) (58354759
Sale of Fixed Assets 16200 60715
Purchase of Investments (16343564) (61734283)
Sale of Investments 16430523 66236384
Realisation of Long term Advance 0 118782993
Interest Received 11059920 14844321
Rent Received 571001 384150
Dividend Received 48236 234283
Net Cash used in investing activities (B) (17542512) (17542512) 80453804 80453804
(C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Amount Received against Calls in Arrear 0 182000
Proceeds from Short term borrowings (43686675) (15631807)
Dividend & Interest Paid (2036315) (31795837)
Net Cash used in financing activities (45722990) (47245644)
TOTAL (A+B+C) 12266960 (1485024)
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & cash Equivalents 12266960 (1485024)
Cash & cash Equivalents As at 01.04.2013 9272364 93741497
Cash & cash Equivalents As at 31.03.2014 10452343 92256473
As per our report of even date
For Kamal Kishore & Co
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(K.K. Srivastava ) (Ashok Kumar Gupta) (Siddharth Gupta)
Partner Chairman & Director CEO & Managing Director
Sd/- Sd/-
(Ashok Kumar Kapoor) (R.K. Singh)

Place : VARANASI.

Nata 20 N 25NN

Independent Director
Sd/-

1A CinAahY

Company Secretary
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING.:

The accounts have been prepared on the basisstofical cost convention and as a going concaatounting policies not specifically
referred to otherwise are consistent with generatigepted accounting policies. The company genef@lbws the mercantile system of
accounting recognizing both income and expenditaraccrual basis.

FIXED ASSETS:-
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisiéiss depreciation.

DEPRECIATION :-

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided oritemidown value method at the rates specified lre8ale X1V to the Companies Act, 1956 on
single shift basis.

INVESTMENTS :

Long Term Investments are shown at cost arauéitions in the market price of quoted sharesatgrovided for. Current Investments are
valued at lower of cost or realizable value and mduction in realizable value is debited to that&nent of Profit & Loss. If realizable
value of current investment increases in subsequeans the increase in value of current investrteettie level of the cost is credited to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

INVENTORIES:

Basis of valuation

Raw Materials : At average cost
Finished / Semi-finished goods . At cost or market value whichever is lower
Stores, spare parts : At cost and in appropriate cases charged to naahwing expenses in the year

of purchase.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS :

Transactions in foreign currency are accountedirforccordance with AS-11 issued by the InstituteCbartered Accountants of India.
Transactions in foreign currencies are recordétdeaexchange rates prevailing on the dates ofréimsactions. Monetary items denominated
in a foreign currency and outstanding at the BadaBbeet date are translated at the exchange meilprg at the year end and the
difference arising on account of variation in exefarate is recognized as income or expense iyeiein which they arise. Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currency are carrigti@exchange rate in force at the date of thesgretion.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS :

(0] Company's contribution to Provident Fund, RHgrRiension Fund, ESI etc. are charged to Profito&d Account on accrual basis.

(i) Liability for gratuity in respect of employeés covered under the Group Gratuity Policy takgrihe company from Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The premium payable underRloéicy, are charged to Profit & Loss Account. Bhert fall in the Fund, as
indicated by the L.I.C. is provided for by the Canp as gratuity liability.

(i)  The leave salary payable in respect afahable leave is provided for according to theieerule of the Company. Unavailed leave,
which is not encashable during the continuancenfise is not provided for.

ACCOUNTING FOR DUTY CREDIT SCRIPT UNDER FOCUS PRODU CT/VISHESH KRISHI UDYOG YOJNA AND STATUS
HOLDER INCENTIVE SCRIPT :

Duty Credit Script under Focus Product/VKUY artdtfs Holder Incentive Script Schemes are norn@ysumed in payments of custom
duty against imports made. Entries for such consiampgs made in respective purchase account oratheunt of custom duty adjusted.
Entries for scripts transferred are accounted forealised value. Duty Credit Script under FocusdBct and Status Holder Incentive Script
Scheme receivable at the end of accounting yemrdsunted on estimated realizable value.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

Contingent Liabilities are generally not prbetl for in the Accounts and are shown by way oeN@n Accounts.

SALES:
Sales include export sales whetherentticectly or through third parties.

The accounting policies have been consistéoittywed and therdias been no significant change in such policie;duhe year.
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Figures as at the
end of current

Figures as at the end of

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS previous reporting

reporting period period
1. SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
Authorised
1,20,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- Each 120000000 120000000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP SHARE
CAPITAL
6636222 Equity Shares 66362220 66362220
of Rs. 10/- Each Fully paid -up
Less: Unpaid Calls 227500 227500
Total 66134720 66134720
LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Ashok Kumar Gupta

Ashok Kumar Gupta (HUF)

Rekha Gupta

Ram Gulam Kanhaiya Lal Charitable Trust
Prashant Gupta/Ashok Kumar Gupta( Joint Holders)
Vaishali Gupta

2. .RESERVE AND SURPLUS
A. GENERAL RESERVE

Opening Balance.
Transferred During the Year

Sub Total

B. Securities Premium Reserve

Less : Unpaid Calls
Sub Total
C. SURPLUS OF PROFIT & LOSS

Balance as per Last Account
Net Profit After Tax

Less: Transferred to General reserve

Interim & Final Dividend Paid ( Interim Dividend ®s. 2.5

per share)

Proposed Dividend (@ Rs.2.00 per share)

Tax on Dividend
Taxes of Earlier Years

Sub Total

No. of Shares
%

1363402  (20.54)
544920  (8.21)
739830  (11.15)
107200(16.15)
472540  (7.12)
350110  (5.28)

No. of Shares (%)

1363402 (20.54)
54492((8.21)
739830 (11.15)
1072000 (16.15)
472540 (7.12)
350110  (5.28)

9750000 4750000
3600000 5000000
13350000 9750000
224765500 224765500
1851750 1851750
222913750 222913750
81825090 75394866
25840835 33075474
3600000 5000000

0 16590555
13272444 -
2153122 2691402
-49656 2363294
88690015 81825089
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3.SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans from Bank

a)Bank of Baroda Packing Credit Foreign Currencgrio 982977 17885000
b)Bank of Baroda Packing Rupee Loan A/c - 26000000
(Both Secured against hypothecation of Stock, BHoekts
& Plant and Machineries & Fixed Deposits )
Bank Of Baroda O/D A/C 3397672 4182324
(Secured against Fixed Deposits of the Bank)
Total 4380649 48067324
4. TRADE PAYABLE
Trade Payable 5431030 6044999
Total 5431030 6044999
5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Customer Deposits 19720548 11841158
Other Liabilities 3931295 5177229
Unclaimed Dividend 1824288 1968041
Total 25476131 18986428
6 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for Income Tax 7050000 8150000
Provision for Proposed Dividend 13272444 0
Provision for Tax on Proposed Dividend 2153122 0
Total 22475566 8150000
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JLE OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.3.201

-7
LE ASSETS
GROSSBLOCK DEPRCIATION
NET BLOCK
UPTO During
\ME OF ASSETS RATE OP. BALANCE ADDITION DEDUCTION TOTAL 31.3.2013 the Year DEDUCTION TOTAL AS ON AS ON
AS ON 1.4.2013 DUE TO SALH 31.3.2014 1.3.2013
0.00% 3501276 0 0 3501276 0 0 0 0 3501276 3501276

Y BUILDINGS 10.00% 84302153 31459128 0 115761281| 28395129 5608471 0 34003600 81757681 55907024
URE & FIXTURE 18.10% 11183133 52480 0 11235613| 6742807 810556 0 7553363 3682250 4440326
% MACHINERY 13.91% 50109240 7824115 18500 57914854| 18977820 4467268 15024 23430064 34484791 31131420
ICAL EQUIPMENT 13.91% 1232382( 1955233 0 14279053 4841306| 1146256 0 5987562 8291491 7482514
EQUIPMENT 13.91% 821430 26210 0 847640 726638 14664 0 741302 106338 94792
=S 25.89% 18075508 3092502 11235 21156772| 10486322| 2293685 6406 12773600 8383171 7589183
TEF 40.00% 4601544 506490 0 5108034| 4283699 207636 0 4491335 616699 317845
CES 100.00% 17083449 0 0 1708349| 1668309 5554 0 1673863 34486 40040
PHONE 13.91% 17750 0 0 17750 7213 1466 0 8679 9071 10537

Sub Total 186644199 44916157 29735 231530621 76129242 14555555 21430 90663367 140867254 110514957
IBLE ASSETS
ARE 40.00% 826747 826747 664655 64837 729492 97255 162092

Sub Total 826747 0 826747 664655 64837 729492 97255 162092
L W.1.P. 17023756 13666978 29258308 1432426 1432426 17023756

Sub Total 17023756 13666978 29258308 1432426 1432426 17023756

TOTAL 204494702 58583135 29288043 233789794 76793897 14620392 21430 91392859 142396935 127700804
 Yea 146413706 97806704 39725710 204494700 68108325 8897941 212369 76793897 127700804 78305381

29
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Figures Figures
as atthe as at the
end of end of
current  previous
8. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS reporting  reporting
period period
No.of Face (Rs) (Rs.)
shares Value
In Equity Shares - Unquoted
A. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
BBL Beads Ltd-Share 87500 10.00 875000 875000
B. INVESTMENT IN OTHERS
India Exposition Mart Ltd. 9343 10.00 93430 93430
() In Equity Shares - Quoted
Gee El Wollen Ltd. 1000 10.00 0 10000
Pertech Computers Ltd. 600 10.00 36000 36000
Elbee Services Ltd. 100 10.00 14000 14000
Kabson Industries Ltd. 1300 10.00 13000 13000
Bholanath International Ltd. 300 10.00 6020 6020
Ideal Carpets Ltd. 300 10.00 2252 2252
M.P.Telelink Ltd. 500 10.00 5000 5000
Rungta Irrigation Ltd. 600 10.00 36797 36797
GKB Opthalmic Ltd. 1000 10.00 35000 35000
Total 1116499 1126499

Aggregate Cost of Quoted Investment-
( Rs 148069, Previous Year Rs 158069)
(Market value Rs 111802 Previous Year Rs 117172)

Aggregate Cost of Un-Quoted I nvestment-
(Rs968430 , Previous Year Rs 968430)
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9. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)

Defferred Tax Assets

Related to Fixed Assets

Defferred Tax Assets

On account of MAT

Net Deferred Tax Assets

10 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Advance against Purchase of Land
Other Advance
(Unsecured ,Considered Doubtful by Management)

Total

CURRENT ASSETS

11 Current Investment

(D) In Units of Mutual Fund
Quoted

Baroda Pioneer Treasury Advantage Fund

(Aggregate amount of quoted Investment Rs NileyRwus Year
69386 )

12.INVENTORIES
(As Taken , Valued as per policy stated in poiof Accounting
policies and Certified by the Management,)

Raw Material

Finished Goods

Export Merchandise in Transit
Packing Material

Stores & Spares

Goods in Transit

Total

13.TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured, Considered Good by the Management)

Outstanding over Six Months
Other Debts

Total

4602464 -660027
0 7342182
4602464 6682155
16215038 16215038
16215038 16215038
0 69386

0 69386
38619912 52011763
52082313 72786005
1887437 2313770
4968978 3876563
2155119 2149945
2577139 0
102290898 133138046
1725994 2266626
4873691 7808692
6599685 10075318
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14.CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
WITH SCHEDULED BANKS

In Current Accounts 1407531 485284
In Fixed Deposit Account 100870675 89029473
Earmarked Balance With Bank ( For Unpaid Dividend) 1824288 1968041
Cash in Hand (As certified by the management) 401407 752837
Postage Imprest 19532 20838
Total 104523433 92256473

15.SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured, Considered Good by the Management

(Recoverable in Cash or in Kind or value to be ik

Advance to Suppliers & Other 10415695 5618017
Advance Payment for Taxes 19936227 20251445
Export Incentive Receivables 20432853 15921787
Loan to Others 18643897 32024021

Total 69428672 73815270

16.0THER CURRENT ASSETS

Security And Other Deposit 1030767 455123
Prepaid Expenses 647470 338198
Total 1678237 793321

17.REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
SALES OF PRODUCTS

Export Sales 204044058 228972873
Domestic Sales 50006038 21730697
Sub Total 254050096 250703570
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Focus /VKUY/SHIS License Transfer 874269 7,210,560
Export Incentive & Other Benefits 10790583 17522123
Exchange Rate Difference 0 1390863
Sub Total 11664852 26123546
Total 265714948 276827115

18. OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 11059920 14844321
Dividend 48236 234283
Net Gain on Sale of Investment 7573 -
Profit on sale of fixed Assets 7895 1,655
Rent 571001 384150

Sundrv balance W/Ba 24539 57033
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Insurance Claim Received

Misc. other Income

Total

19.COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

OPENING STOCK
Raw Material
Stores & Consumables

Packing Material

PURCHASES

Raw Material

Semi Finished Goods
Packing Material

Stores & Consumables

CLOSING STOCK
Raw Material
Stores & Consumables

Packing Materials

Sub Total

Sub Total

Sub Total

Cost of Material Consumed

20.Changes in inventories of finished goods, work+iprogress and

Stock-in-Trade

OPENING STOCK

Finished / Semi Finished Goods

Export Merchandise in Transit

CLOSING STOCK

Sub Total

Finished / Semi Finished Goods

Export Merchandise in Transit

Sub Total

(Increase)/Decrease

0 220056
452814 631100
12171978 16885904
52011763 26047395
2149945 3756654
3876563 2584394
58038271 32388443
22924964 38302976
57015097 118537204
8280981 8230428
2820800 5873498
91041842 170944106
38619912 52011763
2155119 2149945
4968978 3876563
45744008 58038271
103336105 145294277
72786005 38627042
2313770 808620
75099774 39435662
52082313 72786005
1887437 2313770
53969751 75099774
21130024 -35664112
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21. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Bead & Handicraft Manufacturing & Finishing Expegse 18285675 50902216
Power & Fuel 6976484 3919422
Freight Exp 3597826 4282181

Sub Total 28859985 59103818

22.EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Salaries & Wages 24685678 25142777
Bonus to Employees 1780082 1835867
Providend & ESI Fund 3112678 2984804
EDLI, Training and Gratuety exp 976525 1473632
Staff Welfare Expenses 531154 730839

Total 31086117 32167919

23. FINANCIAL COST

Interest paid to bank 2036315 943435

Loss on Forward Contract 5006615 0

Exchange Rate Difference on Foreign Currency Loan 396976 6304756
Total 9439906 7248191

24.0THER EXPENSES

EXPORT & SELLING EXPENSES

Foreign Traveling Expenses 8369003 8028974
Export / Local Freight & Shipping Expenses 7774890 11449843
Trade Fair exp 3695501 4277457
Local Traveling Expenses 1025614 757588
Other Selling Expenses 950639 1472439
Exchange Rate Difference 1722923 -

Sub Total 23538568 25986300

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Building 388528 807668
Machinery 1979664 1713923
Vehicle & Others 475840 526702

Sub Total 2844033 3048293
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ADMINISTARTIVE EXPENSES
Rent 2600 30000
Insurance 612199 793471
License & Fees 100738 329793
Membership & Subscription 31154 51333
Communication Charges 568352 650681
Conveyance Charges 42593 141016
Printing & Stationery 773868 583709
Professional & Legal Expenses 1634277 1065237
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 1083523 785268
Bank Charges 929977 894881
Director Sitting Fees 39000 30000
Postage exp 169240 245344
Others 1900435 1359680
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor 84270 84270
For Tax/VAT Audit Fees 22472 22472
For Income Tax Related Services Fees 22473 17415
For Certification / Quarterly Review Fees 44100 48737
Sub Total 8061271 7133308
Total 34443871 36167901
25. RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Glass & Raw Beads 36316815 12338608
Misc Raw Handicraft , Fabric & Other Materials 57015097 118537204
Store 2815626 7480206
Packing 7188566 6938259
Total 103336105 145294277
COMPOSITION OF MATERIAL
CONSUMED
% VALUE % VALUE
Rs. In Rs. In
Lacs Lacs
Indigenous 76.55% 79104413 89.26% 139090297
Imported 23.45% 24231691 10.74% 6203980
100.00 103336105 100.00 145294277

26. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
0] Letter of credit opened with Banks

.RBIIL (Previous year: Rs. NIL)
(i) Bank Guarantees outstanding s. RNIL (Previous Year-Rs. NIL)

(i)  Contingent Liabilities of Taxes and Duties
The company is not having any contingent liability
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27. Related Party Disclosures
The Company has identified all related partiad details of transactions are given below. Nuvigion for doubtful debts or advances is
made.

Details of Transactions

Sl NAME Nature of Transaction Value of TransactipPAmount of Outstanding
No. entered during the year| ltems as on Balance
Sheet date
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Banaras Beads Exports Ltd Sales 3000000 ----1-
Purchase 1063718 -
Advances Transactions 2612348 0 -
2 Ashok Kumar Gupta Remuneration including P. . gam®oO| - +
3 Siddharth Gupta Remuneration including P.F. sy, 0 -
4 Banaras Glass Beads Ltd Purchase 38859 - -
Sales 33388859 -=ent-
Advances Transactions 62386141 @000 -
5 Mathur Vaishya Jan Kalyan Trust Expenses 26025 - +
6 BBL Beads Limited. NIL | ]
7 Mangalam Hospitality India Limited NIL [ e
8 R.K. Impex Pvt. Limited NIL | e
9 Banaras Beads Leasing & Finance Pwt. Lid. NIL L ]
10 Nandi Exports Pvt. Ltd. NIL | e
28. Earning per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share are lea&iby diverting the net profit for the year ittitable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number by equity shares. The Companyruigsave any outstanding diluted potential equitgres. Consequently the basic and
diluted earnings per share remain the same.
2013-2014 2012-2013
Net Profit attributable to shareholders (Rs.) 25840835 33075474
Weighted average numbers of equity shares 6636222 6636222
Basic earning per share of Rs. 10/- each (Rs.) 3.89 4.98
29. Remuneration to Directors:

Currergaf (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

A. Chairman & Managing Director

Salaries 15000, 15,00,000
Contribution to Provident Fund 1,80,000 1,80,000

B. Executive Director / CEO & Managing Director
Salaries 48000 12,00,000
Contribution to Provident Fund 1,49,760 1,44,000

30. The company had participated in auction asentgcHariyan Urban Development Authority (HUDA) 6.11.2007 and was allotted hotel site
at Gurgaon in Sector 10A under auction of Rs. 1€8&es. The company has paid total Rs. 13.49 €rmgainst the said allotment. But after
repeated request, HUDA did not issue possessidificae, resultantly the company is having no optand decided to take refund of total
amount paid to HUDA of Rs.13.49 Crore with interegthout any deduction. But HUDA refunded only R4..88 Crores on 30.05.2012 by
deducting 10%. Of amount paid The company has filgtipetition vide no 9181 of 2014 against HUDAdamthers for illegal deduction of 10
% and non payment of interest . The matter is@tiliding. The management has been advised thed Btlong case and the amount deducted
is likely to be paid by HUDA, hence no provisiom fhis doubtful receivables has been made in teewds. Accounting for Interest Claimed
will be made as and when the matter is finalised.

31. . Details of pending reassessment of Incomxe@sras under:

For AY. 2010-201% A demand of Rs. 76.02 lacs was raised by the AssgOfficer under section 143(3) of Income Tax'A861 vide

order dated 28.01.2013. Commissioner of Income Aax set aside the order made by Assessing Offitéroadered for making fresh

assessment . Fresh Assessment is pending withstsessing Officer. In view of above order now thisneo pending liability of Income Tax.
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C.MISCELLANEOUS NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. SEGMENT:

The Company’s main business is Manufacturing argbexof Handicraft items like Glass Beads; Neckéadenitation Jewellary etc. all
those items form just one Segment. The sell of mitems such as carpets is less then 10% of tetessAs the company has its
commercial activity mainly at Varanasi, hence safgageographical segment wise reporting is notiredu

2 There are no small scale industrial undertakingshom the Company owes a sum exceeding Rs. onehlizh is outstanding for more than
30 days during the year.

3. The Management has conducted physical verificatfostocks at reasonable intervals and discrepamg@sed on such verification have
been properly dealt with as per Accounting Starsl@rcpertaining to valuation of inventories issued the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

4. There is an adequate internal control procedureirtiednal audit system commensurate with the sfzhe company and the nature of its
business. The Directors have been making consistfemts to improve such procedures and systerepikg in view the needs of business
and experience gained.

5. Balance of Sundry Debtors, Creditors and Loansfh@nces shown in the accounts are subject toroation by the parties concern.

6. In the opinion of the Directors, Currents Assets] Loans and Advances are approximately of theeyathich, if realised, in the ordinary
course of business, will not be less than the &gitated in the books of accounts.

7. The Company has been generally regular in depgsitidisputed statutory dues including providentifunvestor education and protection
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Skdes Wealth tax, Service Tax Customs Duty, ExElsgéy, Cess and any other statutory
dues, where applicable with the appropriate auilesri

8. The Calls in arrears of Share Capital amourttngs.227500 and of Share Premium amounting td8%1750/- are outstanding since long.
None of these amounts relate to the directorseir telatives. The Management has decided nairfeif such shares for the time being.

9. Previous year's figures have been regroupediareged/ reclassified wherever necessary to maka tomparable with the figures of the
current year.

Registered folio no. / DP ID no. / Client ID no. ber of shares held :

Dear Member,

Subject: Instructions for e-voting

Pursuant to provisions of section 108 of the CorgmaAct, 2013, read with the Companies (Manageraedt Administration) Rules, 2014, the

Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility te timembers to cast their votes electronically omesiblutions set forth in the Notice convening the
34" Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursdayy il 2014, at 3.00 P.M. IST. The Company has eedjtige services of Central Depository
Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility.

The e-voting facility is available at the lifktps://www.evotingindia.com

The electronic voting particulars are set out below

EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number)  User ID Password

The e-voting facility will be available during tffiellowing voting period :

Commencement of e-voting End of e-voting
July 11, 2014 at 9.00 a.m. IST July 13, 2014 @0 @.m. IST

Please read the instruction printed below befoezasing your vote.

These details and instructions form an integrat pithe Notice for the Annual General Meeting ®Held on July 17, 2014.
Step for e-voting

1. Open the internet browser and type the followir):

URL : https://www.evotingindiaom

2. Click on Shareholder-Login.

3. Once the e-voting home page opens, enter thdNE3f Banaras Beads Limited (the number is proviieithis document) and thereafter you enter
the number and click the submit button.
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4. Then Investor login page will be open and etiteruser ID, password and Pan number providedsrdticument and click the submit button.

5. Before voting process, tfiassword Change Menuwvill appear on your screen. Change to a new Paslafoyour choice, making sure that it
contains a minimum of 8 digits or characters oomlgination of the two. Please take utmost careepkyour Password confidential.

6. The shareholder having shares in demat formagin to the e-voting system using their existiger ID and Password for Login provided by
CDSL. Physical shareholders can login using thzifblio number of the shares) PAN and passwordrasided by the CDSL.

7. If you are logging in for the first time, pleameter the User ID and Password.

8. Cast your vote by selecting your favored optiod clockSubmit. Also click Confirm when prompted. Please note that once your vatasson
the selected resolution, it cannot be modified.

9. Institutional shareholders (i.e. members othantindividuals, HUF, NRIs, ec.) are required tads@ scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of the
relevant board resolution/authority letter, etogether with the attested specimen signature(ghefduly authorised signatory (ies) who are
authorised to vote, to the Scrutinizer via email édsing@banarasbead.comith a copy marked evoting@cdslindia.com, anaraitgindia.com,
ankitb@cdslindia.com

10. In case of any queries, please refer td-teguently Asked Questions (FAQsJor members and the e-voting user manual for mesnéeailable
in the ‘Downloads” section ohttps://www.evotingindia.conYou can also CDSL via email at evoting@cdslindim¢ anandt@cdslindia.com,
ankitb@cdslindia.comOR Mr. Sarwan Mangla, Manager of M/s Mas Servicesited, New Delhi Ph:- 26387281/82/83 Fax:- 2638%, email:-
info@masserv.com

General instructions

a. The e-voting period commences on July 11, 20140(%0n. IST) and ends on July 13, 2014 (6.00 p.r).I®uring this period,
shareholders of the Company holding shares eithphysical form or in dematerialized form, as oa tlut-off date (record date) of July
1, 2014, may cast their vote electronically. Theoeng module shall also be disabled by CDSL fdiing thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shadehshall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

b. Since the Company is required to provide membegsfahility to cast their vote by electronic measisareholders of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in demateed form, as on the cu-off date (record datejuly 1, 2014 and not casting their
vote electronically, may only cast their vote a #innual General Meeting.

c. Ajay Jaiswal Practicing Company Secretary (MemhprBlumber 5112), Varanasi .has been appointedeaSthutinizer to scrutinize the
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

d. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period of not extieg three working days from the conclusion of ¢heoting period, unlock the votes in
the presence of at least two witnesses, not ietiygoyment of the Company and make a ScrutiniZejsort of the votes cast in favor of
or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of tBompany.

e. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in prtpo to their shares of the paid up equity shaxgital of the Company as on July 1,
2014.

f.  The result declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's &epshall be placed on the Company's websites wvanarasbead.com,
www.bblinvestor.comand on the website of CDSL within two days of fiassing of the resolutions at thé"3¥nnual General Meeting
of the company on July 17, 2014, and communicatede BSE Ltd., National Stock Exchange of Indid. - Mumbai.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Neotiad the Statement pursuant to Section 102 (tjeo€ompanies Act, 2013, will be available
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Campduring business hours on all working days uphéodate of declaration of the result of thé 34
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Registered Office.: By ordétlee Board of Directors
A-1, Industrial Estate, for Banaras Behtks
Varanasi- 221106

Sd/-
Date 29.05.2014 (R.K. Singh)

Company Secretary/ compliarffieer
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Banaras Beads Limited, Varanasi
has been assigned an [CRA SME rating of

[CRASME?

on March 27, 2014

This rating indicates “The High Credit Quality”
this rating is valid till March 26, 2015

e
Gurgaon ' Vivekﬁathur
April 22,2014 Senior Group Vice President
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BANARAS BEADSLIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE: A-1, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
VARANASI - 221 106

ATTENDANCE SLIP

A Please complete the Attendance Slip and hand bviee @&ntrance of the meeting hall, joint Shareéiddnay obtain additional Attendance Slip on
request.

No. of shares held :...................... Folio No.:..............*"DP ID NO..........coneee. *Client ID NO..........eveeens
*applicable for Member holding shares in electrdioien.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at th® 34nnual General Meeting of the Company held onrtiay 1% July * 2014 at 3:00 P.M.
at A-1, Industrial Estate, Varanasi-221106

Signature of : Member ----------------=--o--—— £ PIOXY.eeooieeieeiiieieeieesees

Notes: Member/Proxy attending the meeting mushdrithe attendance slip and submit it at eéhérance duly signed.

(TEAR HERE)

BANARAS BEADS LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE : A-1, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
VARANASI - 221 106

PROXY FORM

................................................... 0 OF failing him / her

.................................................................................................................................... of in the district of

. PN ..as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/onswy/our behalf
at the 311‘ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be leld’hursday 1”7Ju|y 2014at 3:00 P.M. at A-1 Industrial Estate Varanasid ah
any adjournment thereof.

Signed this.......... dayof.......ccoevviiiiinnnn. 2014.

Signature --------- Affix One
Rupee

Revenue

¥ Note : The Proxy must be returned so as to reach dggskered Office of the Company at A-1, Isilial Estate, Varanasi-221106, not less
than Forty Eight hours before the time for hoffihe aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not beraber of the Company.



